# The Union Report (2019-20)

# **Preface**

"Success is not final; failure is not fatal: It is the courage to continue that counts."

-- Winston S. Churchill

Legacy is not leaving something for people rather it is leaving something in people. The College Union of 2018 – 19 wrote down umpteen programmes in the

creativity blushing artistic lands of ACT. The Union was able to uplift the prestige of the College in the southern skirts of Malabar Region through its fabulous and unique programmes. These programmes cover a wide range of areas of both academic and non-academic interests. It is often said "Perfection is not attainable but if we chase perfection, we can catch excellence". The Union tried its level best to nurture the College"s excellence and pride.

The holistic development of each and every student is the prime responsibility of the college union. Numerous programmes are organized to promote overall development of the students in ACT. This institution pursues excellence in its moulding of the future citizens of India with the college union. The College Union presents this report with zenith of happiness that we could suffice the aspirations and pulse of every Alphonsians.

## **Contents**

Sl. No.	Events			
1.	Helping Hand : Union Extension Programme			
2.	Inauguration Of Musical Concert			
3.	Ponnona Pulari 2019			
4.	Cleaning Day			
5.	Leadership Training Programme			

6.	Blind Walk 2019
7.	A-Zone Basketball Competition
8.	Agnii 2K19 Union Installation
9.	Nature Study Camp
10.	Football Shootout Competition
11.	Spiritual Empowerment Programme
12.	Value Education
13.	Feliz Naviad 2K19
14.	Khelo 2020
15.	Yuvotsavu 2020

Helping Hand: Union Extension Programme

22 September 2019

Under the leadership of college union a house has been built to a poor family who lost their home in the flood that affected the entire Kerala badly. Dheerej Mathew, Eywin, Jomin, Christo Joseph, Amal, Shomin, Edwin John, Albin Joby, Bezalel, Nikhil Jose and Tom George were the students who has taken initiative in building the house.



# Inauguration of Musical Concert

29 July 2019

After the waiting of several years, the idea of creating a musical band in our college was fulfilled on 19th July 2019. As we know "Art" is a diverse range of human activities in creating visual, auditory or performing artifacts (artworks), expressing the author's imaginative, conceptual ideas, or technical skill, intended to be appreciated for their beauty or emotional power. Thus Musical Concert 2.19 has been inaugurated by the Principal.



# Ponnona Pulari 2019

6 September 2019

Onam of 2019 was celebrated at ACT on 6<sup>th</sup> September 2019 at the college auditorium. Dr. Chacko K.V and Fr. Shenish Augustine were the general conveners of the programme. ACT union was divided into several committees headed by many teachers for the smooth running of the programme. Ms. Sanamma P.V and Sr.Arpitha CMC were the general co-Ordinators. They also maintained the prize distributions. Mr. Bernad Jose and Mr. Robin George were the assistant co-ordinators of the programme. Many competitions were conducted under the supervision of teachers. Ms. Deepa Dominic, Ms. Amenta Shaji and Ms. Ann Mariya were the in charge teachers of onappattu competition. Malayali Manga competition was supervised by Ms.Sneha, Ms. Feji and Ms. Anila. Mr. Deepesh, Ms, Ann Mariya, Ms. Ann Mariya, Mr. Dipin, Ms. Ajeena, Ms. Ambili, Ms. Disny,

Mr. Sebatian, Ms. Anjali, Mr. George Mammen, Ms. Shiji Francis, Ms. Feji Manuel, Ms. Anila and Mr. Deon maintained eating competition. Mr. Deon and Mr. Dipin were the in charge teachers of Mr. ACT and Ms. ACT. Spoon relay race was under the incharge of Ms. Sheebamol and Ms. Ajeena. Kalam Thalli Pottikkal event was headed by Ms. Shiji and Ms. Anila. And finally, the tug of war was maintained under Mr. Deon and Mr. Deepesh. All the union members were also a part of these committees and they have corporated well for the better functioning of the programme.

#### Ponnona Pulari 2019

On 06 September 2019 @ 9.15 a.m. Auditorium

In – Charges

General Conveners: Dr. Chacko K. V. (Principal)

Fr. Shenish Augustine (Vice- Principal)

**General Co- Ordinators &** 

**Prize Distribution Charge:** Ms. Sanamma P. V.

Sr. Arpitha CMC

**Assistant Co- Ordinators:** Mr. Bernad Jose

Mr. Robin George

1. Onapattu Competition: Ms. Deepa Dominic (Head)

Ms. Amenta Shaji (Assistant)

Ms. Ann Maria

2. Malayali Manga Competition: Ms. Sneha Mathew (Head)

Ms. Feji Manuval (Assistant)

Ms. Anila V. Abraham

3. Eating Competition: Mr. Deepesh K. (Head)

Ms. Ann Maria (Assistant)

Mr. George Mammen

Mr. Dipin Sarju Ms. Shiji Francis Ms. Ajeena Joseph Ms. Feji Manuval

Ms. Ambili Ms. Anila V.Abraham

Ms. Disny Jose Mr. Deon Bablu

Mr. Sebastian Cherian

Ms. Anjali

4. Mr. ACT and Ms. ACT Mr. Deon Bablu (Head)

Mr. Dipin Sarju (Assistant)

Mr. Deepesh K.

Ms. Ambili Ms. Ajeena Joseph Ms. Shiji Francis Ms. Anila V.Abraham

Ms. Anjali Ms. Amenta Shaji

Mr. Sebastian Cherian Mr. George Mammen

Ms. Sneha Mathew Ms. Sheebamol Joseph

5. Spoon Relay Race Ms. Sheebamol Joseph (Head)

Ms. Ajeena Joseph (Assistant)

Mr. K. C. Joseph

Ms. Deepa Dominic

Ms. Disny Jose

Ms. Ann Maria

Ms. Sneha Mathew

6. Kalum Thalli Pottikkal Ms. Shiji Francis (Head)

Ms. Anila V.Abraham (Assistant)

Ms. Amenta Shaji

Ms. Feji Manuval

Mr. George Mammen

Mr. K. C. Joseph

Mr. Dipin Sarju

Mr. Deon Bablu

Ms. Feji Manuval

7. Tug of War Mr. Deon Bablu (Head)

Mr. Deepesh K.(Assistant)

Mr. George Mammen

Mr. K. C. Joseph Mr. Dipin Sarju









Cleaning Day

1 October 2019

ACT cleaned its premises on October 1 as a part of Gandhi Jayanthi that is celebrated on October 2. Whole first year students and union members took part in cleaning sincerely. As a result the entire college and its surroundings became spick and span.





# Leadership Training Programme

5 October 2019

Alphonsa College conducted a special Leadership Training Programme for its members of the union on 5th October 2019 at the college auditorium. It was a one day programme where all the union members participated enthusiastically. This programme helped the members in one or the other way. It awakened and polished the leader within everyone.





# Blind Walk 2019

10 October 2019

Realizing the importance of eye sight, Alphonsa College organized one km blind walk from Sacred Heart L.P School to bus stand, Thiruvambady, along with KCYM Thiruvambady on 10 October 2019. The programme was started with a prayer song. Mr. Sebastian Cheriyan, coordinator of Blind Walk, Thiruvambady, welcomed the audience and it was followed by the presidential address by Dr. Chacko K,V,the principal, ACT. Mr. Jijesh. A, Independent Researcher in Assistive Technology, was the main speaker who addressed the audience. Under the leadership of the union chairman, Dheeraj Mathew Bazil, students were made

to take an oath that they will donate their eyes after death. ACT students performed a flash mob in order to promote eye donation. This helped to catch the attention of the mob. The programme was concluded by the vote of thanks delivered by Mr. Godwin Jose.

This programme was conducted to make students and society aware of the importance of donating eye after ones death. Also, it helped the participated students to realize the difficulties of the blind people as they walked one km by covering their eyes with a black cloth.





# A-Zone Basketball Competition

11 and 14 October 2019

For the first time in the history of Alphonsa College, A-Zone basketball competition of Calicut University was conducted in ACT. There were nine colleges including ACT to participate: St. Joseph College, Devagiri, Farook College, LISSAH College, Kaithapoyil, Govt. College of Physical Education, Calicut, Jayasree Arts and Science College, Pulpally, St. Mary"s College, Sulthan Bathery, Holycross College and Pazhasssiraja College, Pulpally respectively. All the teams competed well each other. The first match of semifinal was between St. Joseph College, Devagiri and Alphonsa College where Devagiri won the match.

The second match of semifinal was between St. Mary's college and College of Physical Education where the later won the match. The final competition was won by St. Joseph College, Devagiri.

The union members and the teachers of the Alphonsa College bent over backwards in order to make this two day basketball competition a grant success.

#### A- Zone Basketball Competition 2019

**General Conveners:** Dr. Chacko K. V. (Principal)

Fr. Shenish Augustine (Vice- Principal)

Joint Convener: Mr. Bernad Jose

## • Reception Committee

- 1. Ms. Sneha Mathew
- 2. Ms. Ajeena Joseph
- 3. Ms. Shiji Francis
- 4. Mr. Alex

# • Registration Committee

- 1. Mr Robin George
- 2. Ms. Disny Jose
- 3. Ms. Amenta Shaji
- 4. Ms. Sheebamol Joseph

# • Programme & Technical assistance Committee

- 1. Mr. Deon Bablu Babu
- 2. Ms. Anila V. Abraham
- 3. Ms. Deepa Dominic
- 4. Ms. Ambili K.

# • Refreshment and Cleaning Committee

- 1. Mr. Dipin Sarju
- 2. Ms. Ann Maria
- 3. Ms. Feji Manuval
- 4. Ms. Anjali Abraham

#### 5. Mr. Deepesh K.

# • Discipline Committee

- 1. Mr. Sebastian Cherian
- 2. Mr. George N. Mammen
- 3. Ms. Sanamma P.
- 4. Sr. Arpitha CMC

## **Registration Committee**

- 1. Mr Robin George
- 2. Ms. Disny Jose
- 3. Ms. Amenta Shaji
- 4. Ms. Sheebamol Joseph

#### **Volunteers**

Jomol Joy

Anagha Augustine

Akhila Unni

Athulya C. B.

Sanith P.

Hisham A. K.

Nipin Jose

# **Duties**

- a) File keeping and necessary documents.
- b) Eligibility verification (Eligibility form [A3 Format], SSLC, +2, Degree [for PG participants] certificates and ID card.
- c) Providing necessary information.
- d) Announcements.

# **Reception Committee**

- 1. Ms. Sneha Mathew
- 2. Ms. Ajeena Joseph
- 3. Ms. Shiji Francis
- 4. Mr. Alex

#### **Volunteers**

Sandra Prince Ashly George Fathima Shahana Anusha Shaji Haripreet P. Sidharth Manoj

#### **Duties**

- a) Receiving officials, guests, team managers & players.
- b) Providing necessary things for the officials like whistle, stop watch, pen, files etc.
- c) Provide rooms for officials, guests, team managers & players.
- d) Seating arrangements for officials, guests, team managers & players.
- e) First Aid has to be provided if necessary.

# **Programme & Technical Assistance Committee**

- 1. Mr. Deon Bablu Babu
- 2. Ms. Anila V. Abraham
- 3. Ms. Deepa Dominic
- 4. Ms. Ambili K.

# **Volunteers**

Maria Ribi Sandra Maria George Jasla Nasrin Bezalel Suagath Shalon P. George Dheeraj Mathew Basil

#### **Duties**

- a) Time Management.
- b) Preparing programme list.
- c) Providing technical assistance like sound arrangements, score board, etc.
- d) Stage Arrangements.

#### **Refreshment and Cleaning Committee**

- 1. Mr. Dipin Sarju
- 2. Ms. Ann Maria
- 3. Ms. Feji Manuval
- 4. Ms. Anjali Abraham
- 5. Mr. Deepesh K.

# **Volunteers**

Kiran Tom

George Jose Ignatious

Hyder Shan

Ujwal Prakash

Albin Joby

Aseeba K.

Helna Catherine Jaison

Sandra Prince

#### **Duties**

- a) Provide food and refreshment at the mean time for officials, guests, team managers & players.
- b) Water supply must be frequent.
- c) Cleanliness is appropriate.







# Agnii 2K19 Union Installation

6 November 2019

Union installation and Fine Arts Inauguration were conducted simultaneously on 6<sup>th</sup> November 2019 under the name, "Agnii 19" at the college auditorium. The programme began with a prayer dance by Sanusha and team. Union advisor of ATC, Mr. Bernad Jose welcomed the audience warmly. The presidential address of Rev. Fr. Scaria Mangarayil, manager, ACT, was followed by the Union installation and oath taking ceremony. After that, the Policy Declaration Speech by Mr. Dheerej Mathew Bazil, elected union chairman; union inaugural speech by Ms, Shamin Sebastian, guest of the day, Deputy Collector, Calicut; Fine Arts Inaugural Speech by Ms. Shreya Jayadeep, guest of the day, a renowned playback singer and the Principal"s address by Dr. K.V. Chacko, Rev. Fr. Shenish Augustin addressed the audience for the felicitation. This main section was concluded by the vote of thanks by the elected union secretary, Nipin Jose.

After the official function of inauguration, the cultural programmes conducted by our students were excellent and it lasted till four o"clock in the eve.

#### ALPHONSA COLLEGE THIRUVAMBADY (ACT)

Agnii 19

*Union Installation and Fine Arts Inauguration* 06<sup>th</sup> November 2019, @ the College Auditorium

\*

\*\*\*\*\*

10.00 AMPrayer DanceSanusha & Team10.05 AMWelcome SpeechMr. Bernad Jose

(Union Advisor, ACT)

10.10 AM Presidential Address Rev. Fr. Scaria Mangarayil

(Manager, ACT)

10.20 AM Union Installation &

Oath Taking Ceremony College union

10.30 AM Policy Declaration Speech Mr. Dheerej Mathew

Basil

(Elected Union Chairman)

10.35 AM Union Inaugural speech Ms. Shamin Sebastian (Guest of the

day)

(Deputy Collector, Calicut)

11.00 AM Fine Arts Inaugural Speech Ms. Sreya Jayadeep (Guest of the

day)

(Renowned Play Back Singer)

11.15 AM Principal's Address Dr. Chacko K. V.

11.20AM Felicitation Rev. Fr. Shenish Augustine

(Vice Principal, ACT)

11.25 AM Vote of Thanks Nipin Jose

(Elected Union Secretary)

11.45 AM Cultural Programme Music Concert

# Agni 19

Union Installation and Fine Arts Inauguration

# \*General Conveners

- 1. Dr, Chacko K.V
- 2. Rev. Fr. Shenish Augustine

#### **Notes**

## • Glimpse & Organizing

# \*Discipline Committee

- 1. Mr. Sebatian Cherian
- 2. Ms. Sanamma P. V.
- 3. Sr. Arpitha CMC
- 4. Mr. George Mammen

#### **Notes**

• Ensure discipline of the day

## \*Event Organizers

- 1. Mr. Bernad Jose (Co-ordinator)
- 2. Mr. Robin George

#### **Volunteers**

- 1. Dheeraj Mathew Basil
  - 2. Sandra Maria Dominic
  - 3. Bezalel Sugath
  - 4. Albin Joby

#### **Notes:**

- Supervise all the programmes.
- Collaboration with other committees.

# \*Reception Committee

- 1. Mr. Dipin Sarju (Co-ordinator)
- 2. Ms. Disney Jose
- 3. Ms. Sneha Mathew
- 4. Ms. Deepa Dominic
- 5. Ms. Anjali Abraham

#### **Volunteers**

- 1. Maria Ribi
  - 2. Jesla Nasrin
  - 3. Helna Catherine Jaison
  - 4. Aseeba K.
    - 5. Ujwal Prakash
- 6. Shalon P. George

#### **Notes:**

- Receive & Send off the guests.
- Ensure transportation.
- Ensure Bouquet & Refreshments.

## \*Stage & Decoration

- 1. Mr. Deepesh (Co-ordinator)
- 2. Ms. Amenta Shaji
- 3. Ms. Ajeena
- 4. Mr. Alex
- 5. Ms. Ambili

#### **Volunteers**

- 1. Hyder Shan
- 2. Sidharth Manoj
- 3. Sayanthana P. S.
- 4. Remya C. Alex
- 5. Sandra Prince
- 6. Kiran Tom
- 7. Fathima Shahana
- 8. Ashly George
- 9. Anusha Shaji
- 10. Haripreet P.
- 11. Edwin John
- 12. George Jose Ignatious

#### **Notes:**

- Decorate & arrange the stage and the venue.
- Ensure light & sound

# \*Cultural Programme

- 1. Mr. Deon Bablu (Co-ordinator)
- 2. Ms. Sheebamol Joseph
- 3. Ms. Anila V. Abraham
- 4. Ms. Ann Mariya
- 5. Ms. Feji Manuvel

#### **Volunteers**

1. Sanith P.

- 2. Jomol Joy
- 3. Nipin Jose
- 4. Anagha Augustine
- 5. Hisham A. K.
- 6. Athulya C. B.
- 7. Akhila Unni
- 8. Akarsh Dominic

# **Notes:**

# • Time management

# **Cultural programme management**













# Nature Study Camp

11 December 2019

As a part of World Mountain Day, Kerala Forest Department, on 11<sup>th</sup> December 2019, conducted a nature study camp for forty students from Alphonsa College. Twenty college union members and twenty other students from Green Club and from various departments participated in the camp. The camp was inaugurated by Ms. Lissy Chacko, president of Kodancherry Grama panchayath. Mr. Jayaprakash V.P said the welcome speech, and the president speech was addressed by Mr. Francis Chalil, Vice President of Kodancherry Grama Panchayath.

The main class about the importance of mountains in nature and the need to maintain the Western Ghats were taken by Dr. Jaafar Paalott, Scientist, Zoological survey of India, Pune, Maharastra. The theme of Mountain Day in 2019 was, "Mountains matter for youth".

The afternoon section was so interesting that the students, along with their teachers, got a chance for trekking at Thusharagiri water falls. The camp was interesting and was a new experience for the students.





# Football Shootout Competition

10 December 2019

December 10, the World Football Day, was celebrated in ACT by conducting a Football Shootout Competition under the leadership of College Union in class wise. There were four members in a team. The event was inaugurated by the Principal, Dr. Chacko K.V. at 3.30 pm. Most of the students encouraged the teams by their presence and applauds.



# Spiritual Empowerment Programme

13, 14 and 15 December 2019

A spiritual empowerment programme was conducted for Christian students under the leadership of Fr.Robin Chituparambil and team in Alphonsa College on 13<sup>th</sup>, 14<sup>th</sup> and 15<sup>th</sup> December at the college auditorium. The genral co-ordinators of the programme was Dr. Chacko K.V, the principal, and Fr. Shenish Augustine, the vice-principal.

Mr. George Mammen and Ms. Sanamma P.V were the teacher co-ordinators. The programme was conducted successfully by forming several committees headed by

the teachers of Alphonsa College. The discipline committee was headed by Mr. Sebastian Cherian, Rev. Fr. Geo and Mr. Bernad Jose. Liturgy committee was maintained by Sr. Arpitha CMC, Ms. Deepa Dominic, Ms. Amanta Shaji and Ms. Ann Maria. The programme committee functioned well under the leadership of Ms. Sneha Mathew, Ms. Sheebamol Joseph and Ms. Disny Jose. Mr. Dipin Sarju, mr. Robin George and Ms. Ajeena Joseph maintained the refreshment committee. Light, soundn and venue for the retreat was arranged well under the leadership of Mr. Deon Bablu, Ms. Shiji Francis and Ms. Anila V. Abraham.

The union members were also there in the front line to make this programme a successful one. The three day residential programme helped the students to make retrospection into their life so that many were able to make improvement in their spiritual life.

Spiritual Empowerment Programme

Dec. 13-15 @ ACT Auditorium

In – Charges

General Co- Ordinators: Dr. Chacko K. V. (Principal)

Fr. Shenish Augustine (Vice- Principal)

**Teacher Co- Ordinators:** Mr. George Mammen

Ms. Sanamma P. V.

**Discipline Committee:** Mr. Sebastian Cherian (Head)

Rev. Fr. Geo (Assistant)

Mr. Bernad Jose

**Liturgy Committee:** Sr. Arpitha CMC (Head)

Ms. Deepa Dominic (Assistant)

Ms. Amenta Shaji Ms. Ann Maria

**Students** 

Remya C. Alex

Jomol Joy Maria Ribi Sandra Prince Adheena

Registration, Accomodation

## and Programme Committee:

Ms. Sneha Mathew (Head)

Ms. Feji Manuval (Assistant)

Ms. Sheebamol Joseph

Ms. Disny Jose

**Students** 

George Jose Ignatious

Jenettin

Tom

Sandra Maria

Anagha

**Refreshment Committee:** 

Mr. Dipin Sarju (Head)

Mr. Robin George (Assistant)

Ms. Ajeena Joseph

**Students** 

Albin Joby

Shalon P. George

Edwin John

Ayona Thomas

Josia

Vincy Wilson

Athulya Biju

Ailin

Light and sound and venue:

Mr. Deon Bablu (Head)

Ms. Shiji Francis (Assistant)

Ms. Anila V. Abraham

**Students** 

**Akarsh Dominic** 

Nipin Jose

Visal

Josna

Ailin





Value Education

13 December 2019

While the Christian students attended Spiritual Empowerment programme, non-Christian students were nourished with value education programme on 13<sup>th</sup> December 2019. The classes were conducted by qualified trainers like Melvin Cyriac, who is the senior officer training at NTTF Thalassery, involved in student councelling and mentoring since 2014; advocate Jijil Joseph, practicing in High Court of Karnataka, Bangalore; and Bimaldas R.V, who is the motivation and personality development trainer, a permanent trainer for college students under the WWS(Walk With a Scholar) programme.

This helped the students to improve their morality and to focus more on their goals in life.



# Feliz Naviad 2K19

18 December 2019

Feliz Navidad is the Christmas celebration programme conducted in ACT on 18<sup>th</sup> December 2019. The programme began with a prayer song by the college choir. Welcome speech was delivered by the principal, Dr. Chacko K.V. Rev. Fr. Scaria Mangarayil, the manager, did the presidential address. After the beautiful song by Angelin, "Feliz Navidad" was inaugurated with a cake cutting ceremony by Mar. Remigiose Injananiyil, Bp. Dioces of Thamarassery. The special address was given by Rev. Fr. Joseph Oliakkattu, vicar, Thiruvambady, Forone. The carol song by Anupama and team and an instrumental music by Anuvind and Anadu made the audience a live wire. Then, Mr. Sebastian Cheriyan, H.O.D English, honored Jyothika Benny, the university rank holder. Fr. Shenish Thannickal, theVice Principal also addressed the group. The programme finally ends with a vote of thanks by Sr, Arpitha.

#### FELIZ NAVIDAD -2K19

**MERRY CHRISTMAS** 

Time 10 am: Venue: Auditorium

PRAYER SONG College Choir

10.00-10.03am

WELCOME SPEECH Dr. Chacko K.V (Principal)

10.03-10.10 am

PRESIDENTIAL ADDRESS Rev. Fr. Scaria Mangarayil (Manager) 10.10-

10.20 am

SONG Angelin .A (II SEM BSc Psychology)

10.20-10.25am

INAUGURATION (Cake Cutting) His Excellency. Mar. REMIGIOSE

INJANANIYIL (Bp. Diocese of Thamrassery)

CAROL SONG Anupama & Team

11.00am

SPECIAL ADDRESS Rev.Fr.Joseph

Oliakkattu(Vicar, Thiruvambady. Forane)

11.05am

INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC Abhinand& Anandu

11.05-11.10 am

HONORING JYOTHIKA (University Rank Holder) Mr.Sebastian Cherian

(H O D English) 11.10-11.15 am

FELICITATION Rev.Fr.Shenish Thannickal 11.15-

11.20am

Dheeraj Basil Mathew (Union Chairman)

11.25am

**VOTE OF THANKS** 

Sr.Arpitha(programme co-ordinator )







# Khelo 2020

20 January 2020

# Khelo time schedule

9.30 a.m. March past

9.45 a.m. Inauguration

10.0 a.m. Marathon

10.15 am. 50mtrs boys

Shotput girls

10.30 a.m. Shotput boys

50mtrs girls

10.55 a.m. 100mtrs girls

11.00 a.m. Javelin throw girls

Relay boys

11.25 a.m. Javelin throw boys

Relay girls

12.0 p.m. Discuss throw boys and girls

1.30 p.m. Tug of war boys and girls

The annual sports day, Khelo 2020 was conducted in the ACT campus on 20 January 2020 under the leadership of the college union successfully. The active participation of the entire students in different items made the day memorable. Khelo 2020 began with a march past in year wise at 9.30 am. This was followed by an inaugural ceremony at 9.45 am in which the Manager, Rev. Fr. Saji Mangarayil inaugurated the sports day in the presence of the Principal, Dr. Chacko K. V, Vice Principal, Rev. Fr. Shenish Augustin and other teachers. Before the events began, the students, under the guidance of Sports Captain, Ujwal Prakash, had taken an oath promising to participate in the items by abiding rules and regulations.

Marathon of the girls and the boys was the first event to be organized. After that 50 meter race of boys and shotput of girls were conducted at 10.15 am. It was followed by 100 meter race of boys at 10.30 am. Besides, shotput of boys and 50 meter race of girls were carried out simultaneously at 10.45 am. Moreover, 100 meter race of girls, relay and javeline throw of boys were lead at 10.55 am and 11.00 am respectively. Furthermore, javelin throw of boys and relay of girls were conducted at 11.25 pm. Discuss throw of the boys and the girls were the second last event to be carried out at 12.00 pm and finally this was followed by the last and most awaited event, tug of war of the boys" and the girls" at 1.30 pm.

On a whole, the day was vibrant with young athletes who were competing each other in a sports man spirit. Second years, Nefarious 21<sup>st</sup>, won the champion"s trophy with 211 points whereas first years won the runner up with 141 points. Hence, an awesome day ended.

#### **KHELO 2020**

General co-ordinators

Dr.Chako K V

Fr.Shenish Augustine

Mr.Bernard Jose

## Mr. Robin George

Registration, Announcement

Prize Distribution, Score sheet

File Management Ms. Sanamma pv

Sr. Arpitha CMC

Ms Ajeena

Ms. Disny Jose

Ms.Shiji Francis

MarchPast Mr. Sebastian Cherian

Ms.Sanamma Pv

Sr.Arpitha Cmc

50 mtrs Race (B&G) Mr. Deon BabluBabu

Ms.Sneha Mathew

Ms. Sheebamol Joseph

Ms.Amenta Shaji

Shotput (B&G) Fr. Shiju Mathew

Ms. Anila V Abreham

Ms. Anjali Abraham

Ms. Feji Manuval

Javelin Throw (B&G) Mr. Deepesh K

Ms. Deepa Dominic

Ms. Ambili

Discus Throw (B&G) Mr. Dipin Sarju

Ms. Shanty

Ms. Sneha Mathew

Ms. Sheebamol Joseph

Relay (50X4)(B&G) Fr. Geo Puthusseriputhenpurayil

Mr. Sebastian Cherian

Mr. George Mammen

Ms. Amenta Shaji

Ms. Deepa Dominic

100 mtr Race(B&G) Mr. Deon Bablu Babu

Ms. Anila V Abraham

Ms. Anjali Abraham

Ms. Feji Manual

Ms. Sheebamol Joseph

Tugf of War (B&G) Fr. Geo Puthusseriputhenpurayil

Mr. Deon Bablu Babu

Mr. Sebastian Cherian

Mr. George Mammen

Mr. Dipin Sarju

Fr. Geo Puthusseriputhenpurayil Marathon

Mr. Deon Bablu Babu

Mr. Sebastian Cherian

Mr. George mammen

Mr. Dipin Sarju

Ms. Anila V Abreham

Ms. Anjali Abraham

Ms. Feji Manuval

Ms. Sheebamol Joseph

#### **Awards**

#### **Mach Past**

I prize I Year

II prize II Year

# **Marathon Boys**

I prize Adarsh II Year

II prize Shalon II Year

III prize FaizII Year

III prize Kailas II Year

#### **Marathon Girls**

I prize Tesny Augustin II Year

II prize Aleena Roy I Year

III prize Hiba Fathima II Year

# **50 Mtr Boys**

I prize Faiz II B. com Year

II prize Akhil Thomas I Year

III prize Shyam Krishna II Year

#### 50 Mtr Girls

I prize Monisha Mohandas II Year

II prize Sneha I Year

III prize Tesny Augustin II Year

#### **Shot Put Boys**

I prize Akhil Thomas I Year

II prize Paulson Robin I Year

III prize Abin Francis II Year

#### **Shotput Girls**

I prize Saniya Amel I Year

II prize Sneha Unnikrishnan I Year

III prize Sandra Marias II Year

## Boys100 Mtr

I prize Faiz II Year

II prize Akhil Thomas I Year

III prize Shyam Krishna II Year

#### 100mtr Grils

I prize Monisha Mohandas II Year

II prize Anjalin A I Year

III prize Anju Thomas I Year

# **Relay Boys**

I prize Shyam Krishna, Faiz, Anshid, Adarsh II Year

II prize Kailas, Don Thomas, Dimal Tomy, ShalonII Year

III prize Ebin Antony, Shyam Jayprakash, Edwin Agashy, Edwin I Year

## **Relay Girls**

I prize Jasla, Tesni, Monisha, Hiba II Year

II prize Fasna, Fathima, Anagha, Aharlet II Year

#### **Discus Throw Boys**

I prize Paulson Robin I Year

II prize Nimil Thomas II Year

III prize Abin Francis II Year

#### **Discuss Throw Girls**

I prize Sandra II Year

II prize SaniyaI Year

III prize Hasna II Year

## **Javelin Boys**

I prize Muhammed Mubashir I Year

II prize Alen Sam Mathew II Year

III prize Bijil Biju II Year

#### **Javelin Girls**

I prize Sandra Maria II Year

II prize Dilna SajiI Year

III prize Fathima MarjanII Year

# **Tug of War Boys**

I prize I Year

II prize II Year

III prize II Year

## **Tug of War Girls**

I prize II Year

II prize I Year







# YUVOTSAVU 2020

24 & 25 January 2020

Arts day in a college switches on the mood of a festival. Yuvotsavu 2020, conducted on 24 and 25 January 2020, initiated by the college union, was a massive fiesta for Alphonsians. 24 January 2020 witnessed the inauguration of the Fine Arts Day by Kumari Remya Haridas, MP, Alathur. The inauguration began with aprayer dance at 9.30 in the morning. It was followed by welcome speech and presidential address by Dr. Chacko K.V and Rev. Fr. Scaria Mangarayil respectively. After the inaugural speech of MP, Remya Haridas at 9.45 am, Rev.

Fr. Shenish Augustine and Mr. Sebastian Cherian addressed the audience. The inaugural programme finished with a vote of thanks by Mr. Bernad Jose.

25 January 2020 was the real day of colour. All the competitions were carried out on this day. Various students participated in different items like Thiruvathira, Mime, Poem Recitation in English and Malayalam, Group Song, Naadan Paattu, Mono Act, Light Music, Mappilapattu, Western Solo, Mimicry, Debate, Quiz, Oppana and Speech In Malayalam and English.

#### ALPHONSA COLLEGE THIRUVAMBADY

Yuvotsavu 2020

Fine Arts celebration on 24 & 25 February 2020

\*

\*\*\*\*\*

9.30 a.m. **Prayer dance** 

9.35 a.m : **Welcome Speech :** Dr. Chacko K. V.

9.40 am : Presidential Address : Rev. Fr. Scaria Mangarayil

9.45 am :Inaugural Speech : Kumari Remya Haridas MP Alathur

9.50 am :Felicitation : Rev. Fr. Shenish Augustine

9.55 am :Felicitation : Mr. Sebastian Cherian

10.00 am :Vote of Thanks : Mr. Bernad Jose

# **YUVOTSAVU 2020**

# Awards

Quiz

I Prize Alan Christy, Anshid II Year

II Prize Collin Bodan, Ameer SuhaidII Year

III Prize Arjun, Meenulakshmi I Year

#### **Tamil Recitation**

I Prize A Grade Anupama JoseI Year

#### **English Recitation**

I Prize A Grade AryajayakumarI Year

II Prize B Grade HelnaII Year

III Prize C Grade BazelelII Year

#### Kadhaprasangam

I Prize A Grade George I Year

#### Aksharaslogam

I Prize A Grade Abhirami C SI Year

## **Recitation Malayalam**

I Prize A Grade Delonia II Year

II Prize A Grade Vincy Vilson III Year

III Prize B Grade Ansha I Year

# Bharathanatyam

I Prize A Grade Aiswarya Shaji I Year

#### Monoact

I Prize A Grade Ajay Manual II Year

II Prize B Grade Muhasheer II Year

III Prize B Grade Ebin Antony I Year

# **Mimicry**

I Prize B Grade Jewel MariyaI Year

C Grade Remya C AlexI Year

#### **Light Music Boys**

I Prize B Grade Albin K Mathew I Year

II Prize B Grade Roshan I Year

I Prize A Grade Light Music Anjalin I Year

II Prize A Grade Anupama JoseI Year

III Prize B Grade AnshaI Year

#### **Oppane**

I Prize A Grade Anite and teamI Year

#### **Thiruvathira**

I Prize A Grade Sanusha and team I Year

II Prize A Grade Anjaly and team II Year

III Prize C Grade Adithya and team II Year

# **Group song**

I Prize A Grade Vincy and team III Year

IIPrize A Grade Anupama and team IYear

III Prize Vismaya and team I Year

# Mappila pattu Girls

I Prize A Grade Anjalin I Year

II Prize A Grade DeloniaII Year

III Prize A Grade AnupamaI Year

# **Speech Malayalam**

I Prize A Grade George I Year

II Prize A Grade Arjun Jain I Year

III Prize B Grade Meenulakshmi I Year

#### **Mime**

I Prize A Grade Bibin Benny and team IYear

II Prize A Grade Dimil and team II Year

III Prize B Grade Sidarth and team I Year

#### **Debate**

I Prize A Grade Hyder and Arjun I Year

**II**Prize A Grade Mubashere and Aneesha IIYear

III Prize B Grade Meenulakshmi and Jwel I Year

#### Mappilapattu Boys

I Prize A Grade Amar Sinad II Year

II Prize B Grade Nishal II Year

# **Speech English**

I Prize A Grade Hyder I Year

II Prize B Grade Akil Johnson I Year

III Prize B Grade Adheena I Year

#### Western Solo

I Prize A Grade Ansha Nasir Khan I Year

II Prize B Grade Anupama I Year

III Prize C Grade Gayathri SI Year





